
Mr Pat O'Flynn 
Managing Director 
AVR-Safeway Ltd. 
Corrin 
Fermoy 
CO Cork 

5 June 2008 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht urn Chaomholi Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T. t353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

re: Application for Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of AVR Safeway at Corrin, 
Fermoy, CO Cork - Waste Licence Rep. No. WOO50-02. 

Dear Mr O'Flynn 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 05/06/2008 of documentation in respect of an application to 
transfer waste licence WOO50-02 to Veolia Environmental Services (Ireland) Limited and 
cheque for €5,000. 

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the Regulations and you will 
be contacted in due course. 

The application and associated correspondence are available to view on the Agency's 
website at www.eva.ie. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Administration, Oflce of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexjh-d quoting Register No. WOO50-02 - Transfer. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

cc Mr Pearse Mooney, Veolia Environmental Services Limited, Ballymount Cross, 
Tallaght, Dublin 24 


